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Dear Mr. Noble:

This Complaint, by the National Republican Congressional

Committee ("Complainant"), 320 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C.

20003, against Thomas J. Murray and the Murray for Congress Campaign

(FEC ID # C00225425), 335 Central Avenue, Sandusky, Ohio 44870 is

filed with Exhibits with the Federal Election Commission ("FEC")

pursuant to 2 U.S.C section 437g(a) of the Federal Election Campaign

'7 Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
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I FACTS

The Bob Latta for Congrtess CoinmitLet' (tI.' ID # C0022 1089)

("the Latta Commttee"), 300 North Maii Si Ieet, lt owl ing Green, Oli o

43402, since ft:; inception has a lway-; comp l iecd with t he Act

requi rement that, it f i le wit h t he ,Ei t l ose Io It ion)Is ( ot it s

contr ibutors l i _ts ret lcet i nq donor.; who (ont r i hii.ed more than

$200.00 in a calendar year. 2 U.S.C. s;ection 134. Such reports are

on file with the FEC.

The Act requires that the FEC make the lists filed by the

Latta Committee available for public inspection and copying pursuant

to 2 U.S.C. section 438(a)(4). The Act, in requiring that the names

and information be made public, also recognizes that political

committees such as the Latta Committee have associ ational intetests

on their own behalf Anid ()n behalf of their (:ontr ibtitors.
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On or about September 21, 1988, congo- :;:;iona1 candid t e

Thomas J. Murray and the Murray for Congress (,1i1)ti ign sent d IIiitinq

(attached as Exhibit A) soliciting cent ribt i:; which was dJel iver ed

to the addresses of individuals whose names ,it1',r on the l,,t, ta

(ornmittee's FE( Repor-ts.

The Mtlray mat ling starts of-f hy si at iIl(" "As a majLjt

contributor to Bob Latta primary campa i gl, you may be wondering why

y)ui have received correspondence from the chairman of the Finance

Committee for the Murray for Congress Campaign." The solicitation

goes on to ask that the reader ". . . consider making a contribution

to the 'Murray for Congress'" campaign, and if "you are interested

,0 in helping out financially, please fill out the enclosed pledge card

and return it with your donation as soon as possible." The letter

was signed by Murray's finance chairman and the pledge card (Exhibit

-) carried the discla mimet of Lhe Mu rray (o)nm ittee. The [)ledge cair

,11lso -;olicited cotit. I I btJ ti.,; I a wuax ini I)f $ ,000 Id MiI r ay'
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contained in FEC reports shall be made "available toe pub Iic

inspection and copying . . . except t- ht Iny i ot f Ittion c( l) i ed f r(

such reports or statements may not be :so() I or i:;(,,ai by a-y Y t her

person for the pur pose of solicit ing cort t i)tut i(On:;."

As the FEC itseL[ t ha; held, the int-ent o)t this st.it lttory

provision centers "(n protectincj t e privacy o the 'pubLic :;pit-it-ed

citizens' who make contributions to Campaigns." FEC Advisory

Opinion 1980-78, Fed. Election .Camip. Fin. Guide CH, Para. 5530

(1980).±

Murray and the Murray Committee mailed

to contributors to the Latta Committee. Murray

obtained these names by improperly copying them

with the FEC. Murray and the Murtiay Committee

the list of names arid addresses wh ich were t hen

,; i :i a,:t i n t cor r ll rlh t .. Lot ;.

solicitation letters

could only have

from reports filed

improper ly compi Led

us,,ed t ()r fhe

It ee lit , (F I :t t i ot) e I i f! .i r je ,, pI ivc r ,)t Ii i c' -I i t 

(lial arnt '(1 by th 0 it ,,Iit. (il it. " ho.k ty . va [ , I12; ii.
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III. CONCLUSION

By know. riq ly and wi I I fllIy copyin! t lie repot t : filed

the FEC by the Bob Lafta for Congress Coummuit tee and us-i nq the

contents of such tepo)oit1-f I() solicitation of cont. ibut i)n:, Mu1

and the Mu r ray Commit .ee live violated 2 U.S.C. sect. iwi 43i 8((1

wit h

( ly

(1).-

IV. PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Complainant requests that the FEC investigate this

violation and enforce 2 U.S.C. section 438(a)(8) in order to protect

the privacy of the Latta Committee contributors.

fine for

take a L 1.

1) t t- V e tt.t

Complainant further requests that the FEC seek the maximum

the violation as set forth in 2 U.S.C. section 437g, and

st eps tiecessary, including civil and in'lnflct ive action, t)

I ,e;pondents fl canlti mu ng thir i l y I¢ga a:t. iv ity.
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--O I I.R. I ( () dExec tit i v( e ) 1 ,,t M
Na( )l,-itl I ,,Repu l)I i,Jll

Subscribed alnd swoi r bef ()i e ile

Co I e s s t ria (i I comt i t ee
3320 F ir-i ti ti eet , S. .
W ;s h I I( t 1 , 1). C. , .0()003

this d . i y -)f ()t-o( en , 198

No0'ry Pt I)Ii (

My Commission Expires:
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September 21, 1988 119 Stonyridge Drive
Unit # 203

Sandusky, Ohio 44870
(419) 626-3656

Mr. William Killgallon
805 Noble Drive
Bryan, Ohio 43506

Dear Mr. Killgallon:

As a major contributor to the Bob Latta primary campaign, you may be wondering
why you have received correspondence from the chairman of the Finance Committee for
the Murray for Congress Campaign.

As the former mayor of the City of Sandusky, and !ifelong Republican, I believe
that sometimes you must transcend partisan politics to look at the overall picture.

I am supporting Tom Murray because I find he better represents my own conserva-
tive philosophy than that of Mr. Gillmor and his 68% voting record.

Many of the subjects to which Tom is deeply committed really must be considered
: bipartisan issues. They are his dedication to preserving the environment of our

neighborhoods and our nation, and his absolute passion for improving the quality of
education our kids receive. A veteran of the Vietnam era, Tom is committed to main-

o taining a strong defense.

On a strictly practical level, we must realize that if Tom Murray goes to Con-
gress, he will do so as a member of the House majority party, instantaneously giving
him more power than any freshman member of the minority party. I believe this will
translate directly to an ability to help our local industries compete for defense con-
tracts, infrastructure improvements, and become more competitive in overseas markets
as well as domestically, and improve our business climate in general.

I can personally vouch for Tom's integrity and intelligence. Perhaps at this
time you will evaluate your position on the 5th District congressional race and
consider making a contribution to the "MURRAY FOR CONGRESS" campaign now.

If, after looking at Tom Murray, you are interested in helping out financially,
please fill out the enclosed pledge card and return it with your donation as soon as
possible.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Leo J. Braeunig, Jr.
Finance Chairman

LJB:krs

Enclosures



z

7
- - .

SOo33W nooA HoA NIV13N

:popufuJj eq o1 gl(

$ e5Peld

,,ssej6uo lol Aeun,,

U3GNIW3)d

-wqo '6:unaeij oei 'aeipwwOo aoueui- ,ssaj6uo0 jol Aejjn4,, all Aq palsenbau
,,ssaj6uoO joi Aejjni,. ol alqeAed siapio Aeuow pue soeqD lie a~eie

.. . ... . 3NIS paqo Aw piwaj Alaleipaw

-W! 11!M I pue ' uo aoueleq Aw 10 Ow pulWaJ OSeeld
-. . .- $ aouele8

$ auJCl SIL4 le Pasol0u3

$ apald o aiji pno I

alepipueo ad 00L$ o uoilnqjjuo3 wuJwixew e ol pallLull
aJe slenp!A!PU )IELalou e)Oseald 1IJIIStO leUOSsaJu00 ll4 al1 ui snl jo lle UaS
,ajdaj o Alplqedeo swoL uC a@aI(aq 0t4m sia410 Auew L1!m ulof 01 Molq u61s aseeld
'u6biedweo ,SS3K)DNOD 0- AVUi0m lm, eq ol uo!)nqluoo noA JO noA 4ue4.

(uollewJo;UI pa!nbe-J '3"A.)
. . .. . .uo ledn O

ssaippv

-aUOqd -aweN

,,SS3:IDNOD uo. AVInw,, - OUVO 3oa3ld

,oMURRAY
P. 0. Box 617
Sandusky, Ohio 44870

0

~d~mt

zc
-' --

-J , ,-
-<~*

2 ~2 ~z2-9 C~* ~ -9;'-~-

~ 2
- =- -9~

* -. - *- ~
=-

-. -f=- ~-z ~;~ -9=

z 'lv ~
J i.~=-

-9 -, -

70

2 ~

0

-

,

)1, 44H

Nt

ft A t
( Q



September 21, 1988 119 Stonyridge Drive

Unit # 203
Sandui3ky, Ohio 44870
(419) 626-3656

Mr. Charles E. Bartlett
121 E. Court
Bowling Green, Ohio 43402

Dear Mr. Bartlett:

As a major contributor to the Bob Latta primary campaign, you may be wondering
why you have received correspondence from the chairman of the Finance Committee for
the Murray for Congress Campaign.

As the former mayor of the city of Sandusky, and lifelong Republican, I believe
that sometimes you must transcend partisan politics to look at the overall picture.

I am supporting Tom Murray because I find he better represents my own conserva-
tive philosophy than that of Mr. Gillmor and his 68% voting record.

Many of the subjects to which Tom is deeply committed really must be considered
bipartisan issues. They are his dedication to preserving the environment of our
neighborhoods and our nation, and his absolute passion for improving the quality of
education our kids receive. A veteran of the Vietnam era, Tom is committed to main-
taining a strong defense.

On a strictly practical level, we must realize that if Tom Murray goes to Con-
gress, he will do so as a member of the House majority party, instantaneously giving
him more power than any freshman member of the minority party. I believe this will
translate directly to an ability to help our local industries compete for defense con-
tracts, infrastructure improvements, and become more competitive in overseas markets
as well as domestically, and improve our business climate in general.

I can personally vouch for Tom's integrity and intelligence. Perhaps at this
time you will evaluate your position on the 5th District congressional race and

c i .... a o..tribution to the "MURRAY FOR COLNCRESS" campaig.n

If, after looking at Tom Murray, you are interested in helping out financially,
please fill out the enclosed pledge card and return it with your donation as soon as
possible.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Leo J. Braeunig, Jr.
Finance Chairman

LJB:krs

Enclosures



September 21, 1988 119 Stonyridge Drive
Unit # 203
Sandusky, Ohio 44870
(419) 626-3656

Mr. Gary Grant
Rt. 2
Continental, Ohio 45831

Dear Mr. Grant:

As a major contributor to the Bob Latta primary campaign, you may be wondering
why you have received correspondence from the chairman of the Finance Committee for
the Murray for Congress Campaign.

As the former Mayor of tho City of Sandusky, and lifel~ong Republican1 , 14 believe
that sometimes you must transcend partisan politics to look at the overall picture.

I am supporting Tom Murray because I find he better represents my own conserva-
tive philosophy than that of Mr. Gillmor and his 68% voting record.

Many of the subjects to which Tom is deeply committed really must be considered
bipartisan issues. They are his dedication to preserving the environment of our

neighborhoods and our nation, and his absolute passion for improving the quality of
education our kids receive. A veteran of the Vietnam era, Tom is committed to main-

o tamning a strong defense.

On a strictly practical level, we must realize that if Tom Murray goes to Con-
gress, he will do so as a member of the House majority party, instantaneously giving
himn more power than any freshman member of the minority party. I believe this will
translate directly to an ability to help our local industries compete for defense con-
tracts, infrastructure improvements, and become more competitive in overseas markets
as well as domestically, and improve our business climate in general.

I can personally vouch for Tom's integrity and intelligence. Perhaps at this
time you will evaluate your position on the 5th District congressional race and
consider making a contribution to the "MURRAY FOR CONGRESS" campaign now.

If, after looking at Tom Murray, you are interested in helping out financially,
pled~se fill out the enclosed pledge card and return it with your donation as soon as
possible.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Leo J. Braeunig, Jr.
Finance Chairman

LJB: krs

E nclosures
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PLEDGE CARD - "MURRAY FOR CONGRESS"
Name_ 

_Phone___ - -

Address

Occupation*- Employer*
(*F.E.C. required information)
Thank you for your contribution to the "MURRAY FOR CONGRESS" campaign.Please sign below to join with many others who believe in Tom's capability to repre-sent all of us in the Fifth Congressional District. Please note that individuals arelimited to a maximum contribution of $1,000 per candidate.
I would like to pledge $__

Enclosed at this time $

Balance $

Please remind me of my balance on , and I will im-

mediately remit my check. SIGNED
Make all checks and money orders payable to "Murray for Congress"Requested by the "Murray for Congress" Finance Committee, Leo Braeunig, Chm.
Pa frr by Murray for Congress Committee, Lenora frossman. Treasurer, 335 Central Avenue, Treasurer Sandusky. Ohio 44870

I oCongre s
REMINDER

"Murray for Congress"

Pledge $

Paid $

Balance $

Date to be reminded:

RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

0
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GREEN, ASHLEY & WEGL NO I PH 12:"-
ATTORNEYS AT LAW AND PROCTOR IN ADM Lhti II1

MERRI'TT W (I.'EEN (1905 1982) ST. JAMES PLACE DOWNTOWN OFF I(E

THOMAS LUDI OW ASHLEY 4'14 SPITZER BUiLt.ING

MERRITT W (-,REEN, " 311 LAGRANGE STREET TOLEDO. OHIO 4 4(,' 4

JOHN J WEGL. IAN TOLEDO, OHIO 4306O4

MICHIGAN OFF (ICE

COUNSEl (419) 241-2200 4(),) EAST FRONT STREET

DEAN A ROBB -rRAV'fESE CITY MICII()41.N 49684

MERRITT W GREEN. 1UIGl J 4

October 27, 1988

Ms. Joan Stieber
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 2712
Thomas J. Murray

Dear Ms. Stieber:

I have enclosed the following:

1. The designation of counsel signed by Mr. Thomas J.
Murray and Lenora Drossman which allow me to represent them
in this matter;

0
2. Two Affidavits from Mr. Joseph Johnson, the

Campaign Manager of the "Murray for Congress" Committee and
one Affidavit of Lenora Drossman;

3. A request to the Commission for an extension of ten
days in which to reply to the Complaint. The reason for the
request for extension is set forth in the Motion itself.

As I indicated to you over the phone, the Complaint and
the related materials were received in the campaign office
on Saturday, October 15th. Since nobody was in the office
at that time, receipt of this document did not occur until
Monday, October 17th.

Sincerely,

GREEN, ASHLEY & WEGLIAN

(

Merr\lt- \W --Gree*n, II

MWGI I/sms -

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PE:: Thomas J. Murray
MUR 2712

AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF OHIO )
) SS:

COUNTY OF ERIE )

The undersigned, Lenora K. Drossman, after first being

duly sworn according to law, makes the following representa-

tions:

I am the Treasurer of the "Murray for Congress" Commit-

tee. My duties as Treasurer are limited solely to adminis-

trative duties. I prepare the FEC reports from information

provided to me from other sources and sign those reports as

Treasurer of the campaign committee. Though I am authorized

to sign checks on behalf of the Committee, I rarely do so

because the Campaign Manager, Joe Johnson, normally handles

all of the campaign disbursements when he is available--and

that is usually most of the time.

My other duties as a paid staff member are to answer

the phone, handle Mr. Murray's scheduling and do any odd job

which may need to be done.

-1-



At no time have I been involved in any of the policy

making decisions of the political organization. I have

never been consulted nor have I contributed to any decisions

regarding campaign fund raising. I have never composed a

campaign letter on behalf of Mr. Murray or any other member

of the campaign staff let alone a letter involving fund

raising. Moreover, my duties do not oblige me to review,

proofread, address, or post any letters emanating from the

campaign office.

I have been shown a copy of Mr. Braeunig's letter dated

September 21, 1988 and until that time do not recall ever

seeing the letter before. Nor was I ever involved in

determining to whom those letters were to be sent.

Finally, I have never seen a copy of Mr. Latta's FEC

report and I am not aware that anyone on the staff has seen

a copy of that report.

Further deponent sayeth not.

Lenora K. Drossman

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence this

-____ I day of October, 1988.

NOTARY PUBLIC

CONNIE L. JENKINS
^ Notary Public -State of Ohio

My Comrnss is c sxptc Sptember 13,19.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

RE: Thomas J. Murray
MUR 2712

AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF OHIO )
SS:

COUNTY OF LUCAS)

The undersigned, Joseph Johnson, after first being duly

sworn according to law, makes the following representations:

I am the official campaign chairman for the candidacy

of Mr. Thomas J. Murray for the United States Congress. As

such, I am responsible for overseeing all of the major

activities involved in this campaign. I am involved in all

of the policy decisions made by this campaign and I am

particularly involved in decisions regarding fund raising.

Lenora K. Drossman, who is designated as the "Treasur-

er" of the "Murray for Congress" Committee is a member of

the paid staff of that organization.

Lenora is the "Treasurer" in name only. Her duties in

that office are purely administrative. Lenora makes no

policy decisions regarding fund raising and does not partic-

ipate in either the decision making or administrative

process of any of the Congressional finance drives.

-1-
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Lenora's duties for the campaign are limited to the

following:

1. Answering the telephone;

2. Candidate scheduling;

3. Completing the FEC reports and other official

reporting documents from information gathered by other

persons;

4. Signing the FEC reports and other necessary docu-

ments as Treasurer of the campaign committee;

5. Doing any odd jobs that may be necessary.

Lenora had nothing to do with any aspect of the finan-

cial effort that was involved in the Complaint filed in this

matter. She was not involved with nor was she ever consult-

ed regarding the strategy that caused the letters to be

written and sent, she had absolutely no contact with the

Latta supporters who helped initiate this financial effort,

nor did she talk to any of them regarding sources of contri-

butions. Lenora played no role whatsoever in preparing the

letter, addressing the envelopes, or posting them.

-2-
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Further deponent sayeth not.

Joseph Johnson

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence this

,26 day of October, 1988.

NOTA - PUALI C

11-1

-3-
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

RE: Thomas J. Murray
MUR 2712

AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF OHIO)
SS:

COUNTY OF LUCAS )

The undersigned, Joseph Johnson, after first being duly

sworn according to law, makes the following representations:

I am the official campaign chairman for the candidacy

of Mr. Thomas J. Murray for the United States Congress. As

such, I am responsible for overseeing all of the major

activities involved in this campaign. I am involved in all

of the policy decisions made by this campaign and I am

particularly involved in decisions regarding fund raising.

In this latter connection, I am fully cognizant of why

letters, such as the ones attached to the Complaint in this

matter, were directed to supporters and contributors to the

Bob Latta primary campaign and how those names were brought

to our attention.

The Republican primary campaign in the Fifth Congres-

sional District was particularly bitter in 1988. The

contest was close--being decided by 27 votes--and resulted

-1-
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in some deep divisions between the supporters of both

Republican candidates.

Shortly after the primary, a number of influential Bob

Latta supporters approached members of the campaign staff,

including myself, and suggested that disenchanted supporters

of Robert Latta might get behind Mr. Murray's campaign

efforts, if not visually, at least financially if a recog-

nized Republican--preferably a public official--made an

appeal for that support.

Leo J. Braeunig, Jr., a Republican and the former mayor

of the City of Sandusky and who was already the finance

chairman of the campaign agreed to send a letter seeking

such support.

Names of Latta supporters were gathered from several

sources. our initial source was a list of contributors to

the Latta campaign which appeared in articles in the Toledo

Blade on April 21, 1988 and April 28th of that same year.

In addition, three Robert Latta supporters provided

additional names and addresses of persons that they felt

certain made contributions to Mr. Latta's campaign. And

finally, there were about six telephone calls either from

the same or from different persons who provided additional

contacts.

I have attached to this Affidavit the Toledo Blade

articles which I have referred to in my Affidavit. All of

-2-d X-



the telephone sources (or source as the case may be) refused

to reveal their names. The three Latta supporters, one of

whom inspired the fund raising effort, provided a bulk of

the source names and addresses and, have insisted upon and

were assured of anonymity. We intend to respect that

request as well as our assurance to them that their names

would not be revealed.

The letters were composed by a member of the campaign

staff and was reviewed by Mr. Braeunig. Aside from agreeing

to the initial idea and reviewing the letter, Mr. Braeunig

had no other input into the project. He did not talk to any

of the Republican Latta supporters who initiated the idea of

the fund raising drive nor did he suggest names of persons

to whom the letter was sent.

I can affirm that no names were obtained from the FEC

reports filed by the Robert Latta for Congress Committee.

In fact, I have never seen a copy of that report and, to my

knowledge, neither Mr. Murray nor any member of our staff

has seen a copy of that report.



Further deponent sayeth not.

Joseph Johnson

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence this

day of October, 1988. /j

1' 2 .* . -,,',

NOTARY PUBLIC

1/

+' >2>, 2
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

RE: Thomas J. Murray
MUR 2712

MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME WITHIN WHICH
TO ANSWER THE COMPLAINT

The Complaint, with its attachments, was mailed to the

"Murray for Congress" headquarters in Sandusky, Ohio on

October 13, 1988. It was delivered to the Congressional

office on Saturday, October 15th, however, nobody was

working at the office at that time and, as a consequence,

the Committee's first receipt and notification of the

complaint occurred on Monday, October 17th.

In accordance with the instruction in the letter which

we received from the Commission, this office reviewed the

matter with Mr. Murray, his Campaign Manager, Joseph John-

son, the respondent Lenora Drossman, the Treasurer of the

Committee, and Leo Braeunig, Jr., the Finance Chairman, all

of the paid statt members of the committee and as many

volunteers as we have been able to contact.

Based upon those interviews, we have prepared and are

submitting three Affidavits in response to the Complaint,

two Affidavits of Mr. Johnson and one of Lenora Drossman.



We believe that these Affidavits set forth the factual

content of the Committee's reply, however, there are a

number of factual matters which need to be addressed but

which cannot be obtained within the time limitations which

have been imposed by the initial letter and the regulations.

First of all, neither Mr. Murray, his paid staff, or

anyone that I have been able to talk to has a copy of Mr.

Latta's FEC report. We have requested a copy be sent to us

from the Commission but this will take 3ome time.

We also have attempted to recreate the list of names to

whom the subject letter was sent. The brilliant strategy

which persuaded the professional staff to initiate this fund

raising effort turned out to be a turkey without wings.

They received nary a penny, a letter of encouragement or

even a complaint. As a consequence, someone justifiably

concluded that the recipients of that letter would be of

little help during the rest of the campaign. As a conse-

quence, the names were deleted from the computer.

An effort is being made to reconstruct the names of

those persons to whom the letter was sent but it is taking a

great deal of time to do so.

-2-



As a consequence, we are requesting an additional ten

days--that is until Thursday, November 10th, to supplement

our reply to the Complaint.

By

Respectfully submitted,

GREEN, ASHLEY & WEGLIAN

Merritt W, II

-3-
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STATZMVT OF DESIGNATION OF cOUNSEL

U 2712

NMAE OF COUSEL: Merritt W Green, II

ADDR SS: GREEEN, ASHLEY & WEGLIAN

311 LaGranae Street

Toledo, O!1 43604

TELEPHONE: (411.9) 241-2200

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications 
and other

communications from the Commission and to act 
on my behalf before

the Commission. 7/

100/28/R8
Date

RESPONDENT ' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signature Thomas J. Murray

Thomis J. Murray

335 Central Avenue

Sandusky, 011 44870

(419) 626-9905

(419) 625-8550



STAIIEUT OF DESIGNATION8 O1 A L

MUR 2712

NME OF COUSEL: verritt V. Green, [I

ADDRESS: •PEEN, ASTILEY & VEGLI\N

31] TLaCrane Street

Toledo, OTT 43604

TELEPHONE: (419) 241-2200

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on 
my behalf before

the Commission.

10/28/88
Date

Signature Lenor- K. 1, ross"an

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

TLenori K. T>rossM .,

335 Centra! Avenue

l U usk V, 44870

(419) 6 " -) - 5

JJ~
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( FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OV'ASHINC rON 0C 2 0461 November 7, 1988

Merritt W. Green, II
Green, Ashley & Weglian
311 LaGrange Street
Toledo, Ohio 43604

RE: MUR 2712
Thomas J. Murray

Dear Mr. Green:

This is in response to your letter dated October 27, 1988,
which we received on November 1, 1988, requesting an extension of
10 days to respond to the complaint in MUR 2712. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, I have
granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is
due by the close of business on November 10, 1988.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan Stieber, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Cou sel

BY: Lois G. rner
Associat General Counsel



COMPLAINANT:

RESPONDENTS:

RELEVANT STATUTES

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED:

I. GENERATION OF

9 EERAL ELECTION COMHISSI P ,A't
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 - e' ..

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR # 2712 ~ASIV
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: October 6, 1988
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: October 13, 1988
STAFF MEMBER: Joan Stieber

National Republican Congressional Committee

Thomas J. Murray '* r.'" .
Murray for Congress Committee
and Lenora K. Drossman, as treasurer FF 14 ,

2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (3) (A)
2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4)
11 C.F.R. § 104.15(a) and (c)

None

None

MATTER

On October 5, 1988, the Office of the General Counsel

received a complaint from the National Republican Congressional

Committee. The complaint alleges that respondents Thomas J.

Murray, a candidate from Ohio, and the Murray for Congress

Committee copied reports which had been filed with the FEC by the

Bob Latta for Congress Committee. Complainant alleges that

Respondents then used information obtained from these reports to

solicit contributions from individuals who had contributed to the

Latta campaign, thus violating 2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4).

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. The Facts

The Bob Latta for Congress Committee is the principal

campaign committee for congressional candidate Bob Latta. The

k i
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Latta committee is registered with the FEC, and files quarterly

reports as required by 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(1). Those reports

include the names and addresses of persons who contributed more

than $200 to the Latta campaign within a calendar year, as

required by 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (3) (A).

In letters dated September 21, 1988, persons who had

contributed more than $200 to Bob Latta's campaign were invited

to contribute to "Murray for Congress." These letters began by

acknowledging the recipient "as a major contributor to the Bob

Latta primary campaign," and were signed by Leo J.

Braeunig, Jr., Finance Chairman for the Murray campaign. The

accompanying pledge cards stated that they were "paid for by

Murray for Congress Committee, Lenora Drossman, Treasurer."

Complainant asserts that Respondents could only have obtained the

recipients' names by copying them from reports filed with the

FEC.

On November 1, 1988, this Office received a response to the

complaint submitted by counsel for the respondents. The response

includes affidavits by Lenora K. Drossman, the Murray committee
1/

treasurer, and Joseph Johnson, the Murray campaign manager,-- and

1/ Ms. Drossman's affidavit and the first of Mr. Johnson's two
affidavits address Ms. Drossman's status as a respondent in this
matter. They describe Ms. Drossman's duties in the campaign
office as "purely administrative." They state that she had at no
time been involved in any policy or fundraising decisions or
activities, thus implying that she is not properly a respondent
to the complaint. However, Commission policy routinely
designates political committee treasurers as respondents, on
behalf of their political committees.
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two articles published in the Toledo Blade. in his affidavits,

Mr. Johnson states that he is responsible for overseeing all

major campaign decisions and activities, particularly those

involving fundraising. He then explains the circumstances under

which the fundraising letters involved in the complaint were

sent. He states that, shortly after the congressional primary

election, a number of influential Latta supporters approached

members of the Murray campaign staff. They suggested that

disenchanted Latta supporters might be willing to financially

support Mr. Murray's campaign if a recognized Republican official

made an appeal for that support. Leo J. Braeunig, Jr., the

former Republican Mayor of Sandusky and the finance chairman of

the Murray campaign, agreed to send a letter seeking such

support.

Mr. Johnson asserts that the names of Bob Latta's supporters

were gathered from two sources. The initial source was a list of

contributors to the Latta campaign which appeared in articles in

the Toledo Blade on April 21, 1988 and April 28, 1988. The

second source consisted of several Latta supporters who provided

names and addresses of persons they believed had contributed to

Mr. Latta's campaign. Some of these: persons refused to reveal

their names; others insisted upon and were assured of anonymity.

Mr. Johnson asserts that no names were obtained directly

from Bob Latta's FEC reports and that neither he, Mr. Murray, nor

any member of their staff has, to his knowledge, seen a copy of

those reports.
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The first Toledo Blade article referred to by Mr. Johnson is

titled: "Congressional candidates file reports with election

commission." The article describes the fundraising results of

"the principal candidates for Republican nomination for

Congress," based on "reports filed with the Federal Election

Commission" for the period January 1 to March 31, 1988.

(Attachment 1, p. 14). The article cites the amount of funds

raised and spent by Republican candidates Bob Latta, Senator Paul

Gillmoor, and Rex Damschroder, and by Democratic candidate Thomas

Murray. For Gillmoor's, Latta's and Murray's campaigns, the

article lists individuals who contributed $1,000 each, and

contributions made by PACs and certain public officials. The

individual contributors are identified by name, occupation, and

city.

The second Toledo Blade article cited in Mr. Johnson's

affidavit is titled: "Gillmoor opens big lead in campaign

donations." That article also quotes the amount of funds raised

and spent by the Republican candidates, and lists individual

contributors of $1,000, $750, or $500 by name, occupation, and

city. The article states that this information is based on "the

final pre-primary campaign expense reports filed with the Clerk

of the House." (Attachment 1, p. 15).

B. Legal Analysis

The Act requires the treasurer of a political committee

to file periodic reports of receipts and disbursements. 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(l). Such reports must identify all persons who

contributed more than $200 to the reporting committee within a
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calendar year. 2 U.S.C. 5 434(b)(3)(A). While the Act provides

for public inspection and copying of political committee reports,

it prohibits any person from using information copied from them

for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial

purposes, other than using the name and address of any political

committee to solicit contributions from such committee. 2 U.S.C.

§ 438(a) (4). The Regulations add that information copied, or

otherwise obtained, from any report, or any copy, reproduction,

or publication thereof, filed with the Commission, Clerk of the

House, Secretary of the Senate, or any Secretary of State, may

not be used by any person for the purposes prohibited by 2 U.S.C.

438(a)(4). 11 C.F.R. § 104.15(a) (emphasis added). However,

information taken from a political committee's reports may be

used in newspapers, magazines, books or other similar

communications, as long as the principal purpose of such

communications is not to communicate any contributor information

listed on such reports for the purpose of soliciting

contributions or [or other commercial purposes. 11 C.F.R.

5 104.15(c). This policy is reflected in Advisory Opinion

1980-78 where the Commission noted that "[t]he prevention of list

brokering, not the suppression of financial information, iS the

purpose of 2 U.S.C. 5 438(a)(4) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.15."

Advisory Opinion 1980-78, 1 Fed. Election Campaign Fin. Guide

(CCH) 15530. See also Advisory Opinions 1981-5, 1981-38, 1984-2,

1985-16, 1 Fed. Election Campaign Fin. Guide (CCH) 15590, 15624,

15748, 15818.
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The Toledo Blade, a regularly published newspaper, clearly

comes within the news story "exemption" envisioned by 11 C.F.R.

§ 104.15(c) and Advisory Opinion 1980-78. The Toledo Blade,

therefore, does not appear to have violated the Act by printing

contributor information obtained from reports mandated by the

Act.

The Murray for Congress Committee's subsequent use of this

information, once it had been permissibly published in a

newspaper, raises a question about the intended scope of

§ 438(a) (4). The issue is whether that section's prohibition

extends to improper use at any point in a communication chain, or

whether a committee may use published information in a way which

it could not if it had obtained the information directly from the

original source. The answer is provided by the clarifying

language of 11 C.F.R. 5 104.15(a), which applies § 438(a)(4) not

only to information directly copied from financial disclosure

reports, but also to information "otherwise obtained, from any

report ... or publication thereof." Section 104.15(a) also

confirms that reports filed with the Clerk of the House are

covered by § 438(a)(4)'s prohibition, as are those filed directly

with the FEC.

This reading of the scope of J 438(a)(4) appears to be

consistent with the intent of the provision's proponents, which

"centered on protecting the privacy of the 'very public spirited

citizens' who make contributions to campaigns." Advisory Opinion

1980-73, 1 Fed. Election Campaign Fin. Guide (CCI) 5530 (quoting
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117 Cong. Rec. 30058 (1971) (remarks of Senator Bellmon,

amendment sponsor)). It is also consistent with prior Commission

action in MUR 2361. In that case, the Commission found reason to

believe that respondents American Citizens for Political Action

and the International Funding Institute had violated 2 U.S.C.

9 438(a) (4) by using contributor information for solicitation and

commercial purposes which they had obtained from the Campaign

Contribution Tracking System, a computer access service operated

by Legitech, Inc. Like the present case, the consumers of the

computer service had clear notice that the information they

received was originally taken from FEC reports.

Based on this reading of the Act and Regulations, the Office

of the General Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason

to believe that the Murray for Congress Committee and Lenora K.

Drossman, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4) and

11 C.F.R. § 104.15(a) by using information obtained from FEC

reports for solicitation purposes. Given the lack of any

evidence that candidate Thomas J. Murray was knowingly involved

in this activity, the Office recommends that the Commission find

no reason to believe that Thomas J. Murray violated these

provisions.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the Murray for Congress
Committee and Lenora K. Drossman, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. 9 438(a) (4) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.15(a).
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2. Find no reason to believe that Thomas J. Murray violated
2 U.S.C. 5 438(a)(4) or 11 C.F.R. 9 104.15(a).

3. Approve the attached letters and Factual and Legal Analysis.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

C2L I By:
Date Lois GLerner

Associ te General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response to Complaint
2. Proposed letters and Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTrO 1 . .i:j4hi

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHIUA MC'ADD
COMMISSION SECRETARY

FEBRUARY 8, 1989

OBJECTIONS TO MUR 2712 - FIRST G. C. REPORT
SIGNED FEBRUARY 3, 1989

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Monday, February 6, 1989 at 11:00 a.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

Josefiak

McDonald

McGarry

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for February 14, 1989

Please notify us who .ill represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.

x

x



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

Thomas J. Murray ) MUR 2712
Murray for Congress Committee )

and Lenora K. Drossman, as
treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for ,e

Federal Election Commission executive session of February 14,

1989, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote

of 4-2 to take the following actions in MUR 2712:

1. Find reason to believe that the Murray for
Congress Committee and Lenora K. Drossman,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4)
and 11 C.F.R. § 104.15(a).

2. Find no reason to believe that Thomas J.
Murray violated 2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4) or
11 C.F.R. § 104.15(a).

3. Approve the letters and Factual and Legal
Analysis attached to the General Counsel's
report dated February 3, 1989.

Commissioners Joseflak. McDonald, McGarry, and Thomas

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners Aikens

and Elliott dissented.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



z FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

February 27, 1989

Merritt W. Green, II
Green, Ashley & Weglian
311 LaGrange Street
Toledo, OH 43604

RE: MUR 2712
Murray for Congress
Committee and Lenora K.
Drossman, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Green:

On October 13, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified your client, the Murray for Congress Committee ("the
Committee") and Lenora K. Drossman, as treasurer, of a complaint

alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the

complaint was forwarded to your client at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the

complaint, and information supplied by your client, the

Commission, on February 14, 1989, found that there is reason to

believe the Committee and Lenora K. Drossman, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4), a provision of the Act, and

11 C.F.R. S 104.15(a), a provision of the Commission's
Regulations. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a

basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that

no action should be taken against the Committee and Lenora K.

Drossman, as treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal

materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission's
consideration of this matter. Please submit such materials to

the General Counsel's Office within 15 days of receipt of this

letter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and

Lenora K. Drossman, as treasurer, the Commission may find

probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and

proceed with conciliation.

N 0 E---



Merritt W. Green, II
Page 2

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. SS 437g (a) (4) (B) and 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you notif y
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Judybeth Greene,
the attorney assigned to this matt1-er, at (202.) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Danny i.McDonald
Chairman

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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A \~fl\~February 27, 1989

Merritt W. Green, II
Green, Ashley & Weglian
311 LaGrange Street
Toledo, OH 43604

RE: MUR 2712

Thomas J. Murray

Dear Mr. Green:

On October 13, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified your client, Thomas J. Murray, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

On February 14, 1989, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, that there is no reason to
believe Mr. Murray, individually, violated 2 U.S.C. § 438(a)(4)
or 11 C.F.R. § 104.15(a).

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days after the file has been closed with respect to all
respondents. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on
the public record, please do so within ten days. Please send
such materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

The Commission reminds you that the confidentiality
provisions of 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g (a) (4) (B) and 437g (a) (12) (A) remain
in effect until the entire matter is closed. The Commission will
notify you when the entire file has been closed.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois G,. Lerner

Associate General Counsel



GREEN, ASHLEY & WEGLLAN C2Ni i -

ATTORNEYS AT LAW AND PROCTOR IN ADMIRALTY

MERRIl T W GREEN 905 1982) ST JAMES PLACE DOWNTOWN OFF ICE
THOMAS LUDLOW ASHLEY 4"44 SPITZER BUI DING
MERRITT W GREEN U 311 LAGRANGE STREET IOLEDO. OHIO 4 1F,04
JOHN J WEGLIAN

TOLI)(), OHIO 4:3 04
MICHIGAN OFFICE

COUN1,t (419) 241"2200 101) EAST FRONT STREET
DEAN A Ror)i , TRAVERSE CITY MICHI(,AN 49684
MERRITT W (.HEEN. 111 (616) 947 ?4f,'

May 9, 1989

Federal Election Commission

Washington, DC 20463

ATTN: Ms. Mary Ann Bumgarner

Re: MUR 2712
Murray for Congress Committee and
Lenora K. Drossman, As Treasurer

Dear Ms. Bumgarner:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation on May 2nd of
this year, I am, on behalf of the respondents in the
above-styled matter, offering to enter into a Conciliation
Agreement with the Federal Elections Committee which in
substance states that we concede that the Committee was
guilty of sending campaign contribution solicitations to
persons whose names were procured from articles in the
Toledo Blade reporting the names of individual contributors
to the primary campaign of Robert Latta.

If there is anything in addition that you wish to
discuss with me, please do not hesitate to call and I
remain,

Sincerely,

GREEN, ASHLEY & WEGLIAN

Merritt WG n, II

MWGII/sms

cc Thomas J. Murray, Esq.
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BEFO] THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI TURCTIONCV%,

In the Matter of) 89JUN23 PH1I2:36
Murray for Congress Committee ) MUR 2712
and Lenora K. Drossman, as 0SENSIlIVE
treasurer S10TV

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On October 5, 1988, the Office of the General Counsel

received a complaint from the National Republican Congressional

Committee. The complaint alleges that respondents Thomas J.

Murray, a candidate from Ohio, and the Murray for Congress

Committee copied reports which had been filed with the Federal

Election Commission by the Bob Latta for Congress Committee.

Complainant alleges that Respondents then used information

obtained from these reports to solicit contributions from

individuals who had contributed to the Latta campaign, thus
10

violating Section 438(a)(4) of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

On October 13, 1988, the Federal Election Commission

notified the Murray for Congress Committee ("the Committee") and

Lenora K. Drossman, as treasurer, of the complaint. The

Committee, through counsel, responded to the complaint on

October 27, 1988. In an affidavit included in their response,

Joseph Johnson, the Murray Campaign Manager, asserts that one

source used to obtain the names of Bob Latta's supporters was two

articles which appeared in the Tole.doBlade on April 21, 1988 and

April 28, 1988. The first Toledo Blade article referred to by

Mr. Johnson is titled: "Congressional candidates file reports

with election Commission." The article describes the fundraising
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results of "the principal candidates for Republican nomination

for Congress," based on "reports filed with the Federal Election

Commission" for the period January 1 to March 31, 1988. This

article lists 25 individuals who contributed $1,000 each to the

Latta Campaign. It also lists 2 contributions made by PACs and

7 made by public officials. The second Toledo Blade article

cited in Mr. Johnson's affidavit is titled: "Gillmor opens big

lead in campaign donations." That article includes the names of

3 individuals who contributed $1,000 to Latta's campaign and

4 individuals who contributed $500. The article states that this

information is based on "the final pre-primary campaign expense

reports filed with the Clerk of the House."

On February 14, 1989, the Commission found reason to believe

the Committee and Lenora K. Drossman, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4), a provision of the Act, and 11 C.F.R.

§ 104.15(a), a provision of the Commission's Regulations.

By letter dated May 9, 1989, and received by the Commission

on May 12, 1989, counsel on behalf of respondents requested pre-

probable cause conciliation (Attachment I).

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

0
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I I I. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with the Murray for Congress
Committee and Lenora K. Drossman, as treas-urer, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement and
letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _By: C

Date Lois G. Lern
Associate Ge eral Counsel

Attachments
1. Request for conciliation dated May 9, 1989
2. Proposed conciliation agreement and letter

Staff Person: Mary Ann Bumqarner



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Murray for Congress Committee
and Lenora K. Drossman, as
treasurer

MUR 2712

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 28,

1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-1 to take

the following actions in MUR 2712:

1. Enter into conciliation with the Murray for
Congress Committee and Lenora K. Drossman,
as treasurer, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation agreement
and letter, as recommended in the General
Counsel's report signed June 22, 1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissioner Elliott dissented.

Attest:

4-/

Pate Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Fri.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon.,
Deadline for vote: Wed.,

6-23-89,
6-26-89,
6-28-89,

12:36
11:00
11:00

J



a FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

June 30 1989
Mr. Merritt W. Green, II
Green, Ashley & Weglian
311 LaGrange Street
Toledo, Ohio 43604

RE: MUR 2712
Murray for Congress Committee
and Lenora K. Drossman, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Green:

On February 14, 1989, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that Murray for Congress Committee and
Lenora K. Drossman, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8).
At your request, on June 28, the Commission determined to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in theagreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Mary Ann Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: o Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

July 28, 1989

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Merritt W. Green, II
Green, Ashley & Weglian
311 LaGrange Street
Toledo, Ohio 43604

RE: MUR 2712
Murray for Congress Committee
and Lenora K. Drossman, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Green:

On June 30, 1989, you were notified that, at your request,11r the Federal Election Commission determined to enter intonegotiations directed toward reaching a conciliation agreementin settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable
0cause to believe. On that same date you were sent aconciliation agreement offered by the Commission in settlement

of this matter.

Please note that conciliation negotiations entered intoprior to a finding of probable cause to believe are limited toa maximum of 30 days. To date, you have not responded to theproposed agreement. The 30 day period for negotiations willsoon expire. Unless we receive a response from you within fivedays, this Office will consider these negotiations terminatedand will proceed to the next stage of the enforcement process.

Should you have any questions, please contact Mary AnnBumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Cotunsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION SENSITIVE
In the Matter of

Murray for Congress Committee ) MUR 2712
and Lenora K. Drossman, as
treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been

signed by Lenora K. Drossman, treasurer of Murray for Congress

Committee.

The attached agreement contains no changes from the

agreement approved by the Commission on June 28, 1989. A

10 $500.00 check for the civil penalty has been received.

II. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with the
Murray for Congress Committee and Lenora K.
Drossman, as treasurer.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the attached letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Date 1 1o< BY L Lener
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Conciliation Agreement
2. Photocopy of civil penalty check
3. Letter to Respondent

Staff Assigned: Mary Ann Bumgarner
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 2712

Murray for Congress Committee
and Lenora K. Drossman, as
treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 23,

1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2712:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with the
Murray for Congress Committee and Lenora K.
Drossman, as treasurer, as recommended in
the General Counsel's Report dated August 17,
1989.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the letter as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report dated August 17,
1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, and McGarry

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners

McDonald and Thomas did not cast votes.

Attest:

Date Mrjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Friday, August 18, 1989 4:49 p.m.Circulated to the Commission: Monday, August 21, 1989 11:00 a.m.Deadline for vote: Wednesday, August 23, 1989 11:00 a.m.



FEDERAL ELECION COMMISSION

August 30, 1989

Mr. Merritt W. Green, II
Green, Ashley & Weglian
311 LaGrange Street
Toledo, Ohio 43604

RE: MUR 2712

Murray for Congress Committee
and Lenora K. Drossman, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Green:

On August 23, 1989, the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty
submitted on your clients' behalf in settlement of a violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(8), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has
been closed in this matter as it pertains to your clients.
This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days. If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials to
appear on the public record, please do so within ten days.
Such materials should be sent to the Office of the General
Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without
the written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

IEnclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
questions, please contact Mary Ann Bumgarner, the attorney
assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

-9-

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of

89JUL 31 Ph112: 05
Murray for Congress Committee ) MUR 2712
and Lenora K. Drossman, as
treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a complaint filed by the o

National Republican Congressional Committee. The Federal

Election Commission ("Commission") found reason to believe that C-r"

the Murray for Congress Committee and Lenora K. Drossman, as nc
)

treasurer, ("Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4) and

11 C.F.R. § 104.15(a).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
0

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The Murray for Congress Committee and the Bob

Latta for Congress Committee ("Latta Committee") are political

committees within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4).

2. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1) requires the treasurer of a

political committee to file periodic reports of receipts and
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disbursments. Such reports must identify all persons who

contribute more than $200 to the reporting committee within a

calendar year. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3)(A)

3. 2 U.S.C. § 438(a)(4) provides for public

inspection and copying of political committee reports, but it

prohibits any person from using information copied from such

reports for the purpose of soliciting contributions.

4. 11 C.F.R. § 104.15(a) provides that information

copied, or otherwise obtained, from any report, or any copy,

reproduction, or publication thereof, filed with the Commission,

Clerk of the House, Secretary of the Senate or any Secretary of

State, may not be used by any person for the purposes prohibited

by 2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4).

5. The Latta Committee is registered with the Federal

Election Commission, and files quarterly reports as required by

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1). Those reports include the names and

addresses of persons who contribute more than $200 to the Latta

campaign within a calendar year, as required by 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b)(3)(A).

6 Ln letters dated September 21, 1988, persons who

had contributed more than $200 to the Latta Committee were

invited to contribute to the Respondent Committee. The letters

were signed by Leo J. Braeunig, Jr., Finance Chairman for the

Murray campaign, and the accompanying pledge cards stated that

they were paid for by the Respondent Committee.
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7. Respondents obtained the names of the contributors

to the Latta Committee in part from lists of such contributions

which appeared in articles in the Toledo Blade on April 21, 1988

and April 28, 1988.

8. The first Toledo Blade article is titled

"Congressional Candidates file reports with election commission,"

and describes fundraising results of "the principal candidates

for Republican nomination for Congress," based on "reports filed

with the Federal Election Commission" for the period January I to

March 31, 1988.

9. The second Toledo Blade article is titled

"Gillmore opens big lead in campaign donations," quotes the

amount of funds raised and spent by the Republican candidates,

and lists individual contributors. The article states that this

information is based on "the final pre-primary campaign expense

reports filed with the Clerk of the House."

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. 5 438(a) (4) and 11 C.F.R.

104.15(a) by using information obtained indirectly from Federal

Election Commission reports for solicitation purposes.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal

Election Commission in the amount of Five Hundred ($500.00)

dollars pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
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requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

TX. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

fLois ne r Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Merritt W. Green,TII, Esquire Da e
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